Gonazales, Elidio L, EMNRD

From: Mike Larkin <Mikel@yatespetroleum.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:24 PM

To: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD; Tim Bussell; Tina Huerta; Mike Larkin; Bruce Noles
Subject: YPC Leaseholds:; Orion 1H, Sable 1H, Taipan 1H

Good Afternoon Elidio,
| need to notify you of leasehold activity for Yates Petroleum Corp.

Orion BQO State # 1H — 660’ FSL & 1980’ FEL, S36 T17S R35E 30 -025-4 5058
Made 5’ of new 10” hole w/ Southeast Drilling Cable Tool @ 10:30 am 5/29/2013
New TD is 225" — Shut Down

Sable BSA State # 1H — 660" FSL & 330’ FWL, S9 T23S R34E 3005 LID@BB
Made 5’ of new 12 %4” hole w/ Butch’s Rathole Service @ 9:40 am 5/29/2013
New TD is 95’ — Shut Down

Taipan BST State # 1H — 175’ FNL & 2200’ FWL, $31 T24S R33E 3005 - 405 16
Made 5’ of new 12 %” hole w/ Butch’s Rathole Service @ 11:25 am 5/29/2013
New TD is 95" — Shut Down

Thank You,

Mike Larkin

Yates Petroleum Corp.
575 748 4222

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.




